
BIDDER’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
Parcel 6 Fence Replacement 

 
1.  SCOPE OF THIS STATEMENT 
 

To allow the Agency to evaluate the Bidder’s responsibility, the Bidder shall provide the following information as 
a part of its Bid. The Agency shall consider the information contained in this Statement as personal and 
proprietary to the Bidder, and the Agency shall use the information for the sole purpose of determining the 
Bidder’s responsibility. Unless otherwise compelled by a court order, the Agency shall not consider this 
Statement to be a public record; provided, however, that the Bidder shall indemnify, defend, and hold the 
Agency harmless from any claim or litigation related to the Agency’s classification of this document as exempt 
from disclosure under the Public Records Act. If additional pages are required to respond to any of the questions 
set forth in this Statement, the Bidder shall describe and list the additional pages in Section 7, below. 

 
2.  EXPERIENCE 
 

a. How many years has the Bidder been performing work as a contractor under the present business name for 
installation of barbed wire cattle fence on actively grazed rangeland with clay soil and slopes of 15-35%?  

 
___________________ years. 

 
Prospective bidders shall demonstrate a minimum of 5 years of experience in constructing projects of a similar 

size and nature. 
 
b. Do you have experience coordinating with neighboring land owners and/or grazing operators during 

construction? 
 
 _________________________ 
 
c.  If any of the experience listed in this document refers to work performed under a different name, list the 

different business names, and describe the relationship to the present business name on a separate page 
(list the additional pages in Section 7 below). 

 
3.  COMPLETED WORK / REFERENCES 
 

Provide the requested information set forth below for at least three (3) most recent projects of similar size and 
scope completed during the past five (5) years. 

 
a. Project Name: _______________________________________________________________ 

 
Project Description: __________________________________________________________ 

 
___________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Contract Amount: ____________________________________________________________ 

 
Date Completed: _____________________________________________________________ 

 
Contact Person: ______________________________________________________________ 

 
Contact Person’s Phone: _______________________________________________________ 
 

b. Project Name: _______________________________________________________________ 



 
Project Description: __________________________________________________________ 
 
___________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Contract Amount: ____________________________________________________________ 

 
Date Completed: _____________________________________________________________ 

 
Contact Person: ______________________________________________________________ 

 
Contact Person’s Phone: _______________________________________________________ 

 
c. Project Name: _______________________________________________________________ 

 
Project Description: __________________________________________________________ 

 
___________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Contract Amount: ____________________________________________________________ 

 
Date Completed: _____________________________________________________________ 

 
Contact Person: ______________________________________________________________ 

 
Contact Person’s Phone: _______________________________________________________ 

 
4.  CLAIMS HISTORY 

 
a. Has any claim (whether mediated, arbitrated, or litigated) been made against your company in the past five 

years? ____________________ 
 
b. Has your company made any claim (whether mediated, arbitrated, or litigated) against any Public Agency or 

claim in the past five years? ____________________ 
 
c. If you answered “yes” to subsections 4.a. or 4.b. above, describe the claim(s) using the format below: (use 

additional sheets if necessary). 
 

Project Name: _______________________________________________________________ 
 

Claim Amount: ______________________________________________________________ 
 

Other Party Contact: __________________________________________________________ 
 

Name and Phone: ____________________________________________________________ 
Describe the claim(s) on a separate sheet (see Section 8, below). 
 

  



5. CONTRACT TERMINATION 
 

Has your company ever been terminated by a public agency or client, or rejected from bidding on a public works 
project in the last five (5) years? __________. If yes, provide an explanation below: 

 
Project Name: ____________________________________________________________ 

 
Agency/Client Contact 
Name and Phone: _________________________________________________________ 

 
Date of Termination/Rejection: ______________________________________________ 

 
Explanation: _____________________________________________________________ 

 
________________________________________________________________________ 

 
________________________________________________________________________ 

 
If more than one (1), describe on additional sheet (see Section 7 below). 

 
6.  COMPLETION BY SURETY 
 

Has your company every failed to satisfactorily complete a construction contract, or has a surety ever completed 
any portion of a construction contract of your company within the last five (5) years? _____________. If yes, 
provide an explanation below: 

 
Project Name: ____________________________________________________________ 

 
Surety Contact 
Name and Phone: _________________________________________________________ 

 
Date of Surety Took Over: __________________________________________________ 

 
Explanation: _____________________________________________________________ 
 
________________________________________________________________________ 

 
________________________________________________________________________ 

 
If more than one (1), describe on additional sheet (see Section 7, below). 

 
7. ADDITIONAL PAGES 
 

The Bidder declares that the pages listed in this Subsection were added and included with these Bid Documents 
to accurately respond to the Bidding Requirements. 

 
_____________________________________________________ (List Pages) 

  



8. PENALTY OF PERJURY 
 

Bidder hereby declares and certifies under penalty of perjury that the information contained herein is true, 
correct, and complete. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned represent and warrant that they have the right, power, legal capacity 
and authority to sign this document on behalf of the Bidder, and have caused this document to be executed by 
setting hereto their names, titles, and signatures. 

 
 
BIDDER: ___________________________________________________________ 

Signature(s) 
 

DATE: _____________________________________________________ 
 

__________________________________________________________ 
(Name and Title of Signatories) 

 
__________________________________________________________ 
(Legal Name of Bidder) 

 
__________________________________________________________ 
(Address) 

 
__________________________________________________________ 
(Phone Number) 

 

1775907.1  


